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From: Sophie Adlington <sophie.adlington@abi.org.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2025 16:56

To: +Comm Infrastructure Public Email

Subject: FAO Committee Clerk: Water, Sustainable Drainage and Flood Management Bill
Categories: Red category

You don't often get email from sophie.adlington@abi.org.uk. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,
I hope you're well.

I'm getting in touch from the Association of British Insurers (ABI) as | was hoping you might be able to give me
some insight into timelines and next steps for the above bill, which has now completed stage 2 and been
referred to the Infrastructure Committee.

Insurance isn't a direct consideration in the Bill but as a sector we're doing a lot of work around sustainable
drainage and flood management, so we'll be following its progress. We might also look to provide some
evidence or background information to the Committee, so if there's anything you can share on when/how this
would be best directed I'd be really grateful.

All the best,
Sophie

TheABI Sophie Adlington
Public Affairs Assistant
Direct Dial:+44 (0) 207 216 7382
Mobile: +44 (0) 783 432 8511
Office:The ABI, 30 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 3BD
abi.org.uk
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